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July 14, 1987

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Dr.
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

May I take this opportunity to say it is always a pleasure to
hear from a DX'er, especially one located so far from one of our
stations., We have had reports from people all over the country
picking up at least one of our eight stations from time to time;
but, of course, channel 2 receives the most.

This is to confirm that your report does indeed check out with
our program log, and you did evidently receive channel 2 at the
times indicated. Channel 2 transmits at 100 kW visual power on
a 1000 foot tower, 1769 feet overall height above sea level, and
utilizes a General Electric batwing antenna.

Thanks for your correspondence.
Sincerely,

Ao Ao

Gary M. Smith
Director of Engineering
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